

## CURRICULUM VITAE



### 1. Personal Data:

Name: Yasmine Mohieeldin Gharieb Salem.  
 Sex: Female  
 Nationality: Egyptian.  
 Address: El Fardous Compound, 6 October City, Giza.  
 Cell Phone Number: +20-100-349-5759  
 E-mail: yasminemohie@feps.edu.eg

### 2. Education:

Institution [ Date from - Date to ]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Cairo University, Egypt [2011-2016]	Ph.D. Economics Department. Grade: Excellent. Thesis Title: " The effectiveness of monetary policy within the growth of shadow banking: An Econometric study in Egyptian case ". The Ph.D. dissertation examines the possible impact of the shadow banking system on inflation and effectiveness of the monetary policy in Egypt using a quarterly data during the period 2008-2014. Based on the five shadow banking functions classified in the Financial Stability Board report of the International Monetary Fund in 2015, the study contributes to the existent literature by introducing a new composite measure of activities of the shadow banking system in Egypt. The study finds a positive and statistically significant impact of activities of the shadow banking system on inflation but a negative and statistically significant impact on effectiveness of the monetary policy measured by the inflation gap.
Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Cairo University, Egypt [2006-2010]	Master of Science in Economics. Grade: very good. Thesis Title: " The Pattern of The Optimal Crop Structure in The Framework of Economic Liberalization of Egyptian Agricultural Sector ".
Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Cairo University, Egypt [2002-2006]	B.Sc in Economics. Grade: Excellent with honor.

3. Language skills: (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English	1	1	1
French	4	4	4

4. Other skills:

- Computer literate in regular Microsoft programs as well as in econometric and statistical packages such as: EViews and Stata.
- Ability to present research findings effectively and develop a research programme.
- Innovative and able to work effectively with colleagues.
- Ability to teach and assess high-achieving and challenging graduate students.
- Excellent oral and written communication skills.
- Ability to present research findings effectively to fellow professionals and other informed members of the public

5. Present position:

- Assistant Professor at the Department of Economics, Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Cairo University.
- Economic Expert and Academic Coordinator at Information and Decision support Centre (IDSC)
- Economic Expert and Academic Coordinator for Demographic Paper Series at the Cairo Demographic Centre, Ministry of Planning and Economic Development.

6. Key qualifications:

Ample knowledge of and extensive experience in: money and banking issues, especially in shadow banking system and its effect on money supply, international finance, Economics of Finance, Corporate Social Responsibility, Mathematical Economics, Research Methods, Public Financial Management (PFM) analysis, Internal and external audit systems, Research Methods.

7. Professional experience

Ref.	Date from - Date to	Location (country)	Funding Institution & reference person (name & contact details)	Position	Description
1	June 1 <sup>st</sup> 2020 till now	Egypt	Information and Decision Support Centre of the Egyptian Cabinet	Economic Expert and Academic coordinator	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Deputy Editor-in – Chief for International Journal of Public Policies in Egypt issued by Information and Decision Support Centre (IDSC) of the Egyptian Cabinet.</li> <li>- Participating in reviewing many academic and policy papers to be published in</li> </ul>

					<p>various scientific journals and policy paper series.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Participating in “Ruaa” policy paper series as a research coordinator.</li> <li>- Participating in coordinating different workshops at IDSC.</li> <li>- Participated in “Afak Ektsadia” magazine as a research coordinator.</li> <li>- Participated in writing policy paper about Export Promotion in Egypt.</li> </ul>
2	December 1 <sup>st</sup> till now	Egypt	Cairo Demographic Centre, Ministry of Planning and Economic Development		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Participating in reviewing many academic and policy in the Demographic papers series.</li> <li>- Academic coordinator for Demographic Papers Series, deals and coordinates everything related to researchers and development of the series”</li> </ul>
3	June 24 <sup>th</sup> 2018 till June 2020	Egypt and UK	<p>Cairo University, Faculty of Economics and Political Sciences, in collaboration with Cambridge University</p> <p>Ashraf Anwar, Assistant Professor at Faculty of Economics and Political Sciences</p> <p>(ashanwar@feps.edu.eg)</p>	One of the teaching staff team	<p>the purpose of the MSc in Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management is to extend the Graduates’ knowledge to cover the context in which businesses emerge, grow and survive. This program will offer conceptual and practical tools to enhance the understanding of the management activities that are involved in starting a new business venture or growing an existing one. The modules address the interrelated concepts of Entrepreneurship, Business Strategy, and Sales and Marketing required to achieve high growth in product/service businesses.</p>
4	10/2015-3/2016	Egypt	UK aid to ENCC (Egyptian National	Junior PFM Specialist	Title of the project: Public Financial Management as a Means of Improving

			<p>Competitiveness Council) in Egypt.</p> <p>Khaled Amin, Fiscal Decentralization Policy Advisor khza200@yahoo.com</p>	<p>Transparency and Tackling Corruption.</p> <p>Performed the duties and responsibilities related to Public Financial Management Project.</p> <p>Participated in providing training to different stakeholders – NGOs, Media, Parliaments, and Officials - on issues related to: budgeting system in Egypt, recruitment system, auditing and accountability, and other PFM issues.</p>
--	--	--	--	---

9. Other relevant information and activities:

- Attended a teaching course at Fitzwilliam college, Cambridge 1<sup>st</sup> -14<sup>th</sup> September 2019 which is the fifth taught module of a part-time Master’s level program in Entrepreneurship and innovation Management at the prestigious University of Cairo and delivered by staff of Cambridge university through Cambridge Enterprise.
- One of the Quality Assurance Coordinator for Economic department at faculty of Economics and Political Sciences- Cairo University.
- Supervising on graduation projects of the fourth-year students, Economics department, faculty of Economics and Political Sciences, Cairo University, Egypt
- Supervising on Master Theses, Economics section, in faculty of Economics and Political Sciences, Cairo University.
- Presented a paper titled “How Far is Shadow Banking in Egypt from International Experiences?” in the 7<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Economics, Trade, and development, March 10-12 2017. Paris, France.
- Published a paper titled “How Far is Shadow Banking in Egypt from International Experiences?” International Journal of Innovation, Management, and Technology (IJIMT), V8 N3, 2017. ISSN: 2010- 0248.
- Published a paper titled “Growth of the Shadow Banking System and Effectiveness of the Monetary Policy in Egypt: An Empirical Analysis, The Social Sciences, Medwell Journals, volume 12, 2017. ISSN 1993-6125.

- Participated in writing a book (with others) titled “Public Financial Management as a Means of Improving Transparency and Accountability”, Occasional Paper Series 01/2016. Edited and Reviewed by Khaled Z. Amin and Amina Ghanim. Egyptian National Competitiveness Council (ENCC). Egypt. (In Arabic).
- Supervised on one day training in CAPMAS training provided to the Faculty of Economics and Political Sciences students, Cairo University. August 2015
- Presented a paper on “An Alternative Track of Energy in Egypt”, in the in 9th Academic Conference of the International Institute of Social Sciences & Economics, April 9-10, 2014. Istanbul, Turkey.
- Participated in organization of the PEFA training provided to the Ministry of Finance officials (EU funded project). May 2015.
- Had a deep experience in teaching Mathematical Economics, Microeconomics, Research Methods, and Economics of Finance Courses for under graduate students at faculty of Economics and Political sciences, Cairo University, Egypt.